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@ SUBJECT:  ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM

P
o]

" THROUGH: . PATRINA M. CLARK

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

, WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

P ub -
ptember 25, 2006 | .“ .

THE COMMISSION

STAFF DIRECTOR

ASSISTANT STAFF/DIRECTOR
- REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION -
2006 JULY QUARTERLY REPORT

Attached is a list of political committees and their’ treasurers who either falled to

-‘ﬁle or failed to timely file, the 2006 July Quarterly Report in accordance with 2 USs.c.

434(a). On June 21, 2006, Prior Notice was sent to all authorized and unauthonzed
committees and their treasures, informing them that the July Quarterly Report was due on

- July 15, 2006. The July Quarterly Report is required to cover the time frame ﬁom April
1, 2006 through June 30, 2006. .

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to ﬁle
the report or filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date. -In accordance -
with the schedule of civil money penalties located within 11 CFR §111.43, these
committees should be assessed the civil money pena]tles highlighted on the attached

: report

Recommendation

(1) Find .reason to believe that the pelitical committees and their treasurers listed on the -
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Report. '

| (2) Send the appropriate Reason to Believe letters to the committees. -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION SENSITIVE

Washingion, DC 20463

" DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Tuesday, September 26,2006  11:00

‘BALLOT DEADLINE: Friday, Sentember 29, 2006  4:00

COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, TONER, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB

:w:u » SUBJECT: Administrative Fine Program. Reason to Bieli:ev'e
™ _ Recommendation — 2006 July Quarterly Report.
™ Memorandum from the Assistant Staff Director
v Reports Analysis Division dated September 25,
(9 - 2006.

IR . |

?-: () | approve the recommendation(s)

o, ’ . ‘

™ () ‘| object to the recommendation(s)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
to which | object (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which i abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

" " In the Matter of

. Administrative Fine Program Reason To
" - . Believe Recommendation - 2006 July
- " Quarterly Report:
L ,"ANDERSON FOR CONGRESS and
"MELINDA MILLIGAN WALLACE as
S :treasurer :

" ‘SCHLESINGER US SENATE, and
- . "LAURA A WABNO as treasurer;
- CAMPAIGN TO ELECT MIKE
- PROTACK, and MARY ANN PROTACK
' as treasurer; :
MARK G FLANAGAN FOR CONGRESS

and RICHARD W WOOD as treasurer;
NEREE FOR US CONGRESS, and

~ ROUDY THOMAS as treasurer;
- COMMITTEE TO ELECT KEVIN
"~ SCOTT, and BARRY GREENSPAN as

treasurer;

FISHER FOR CONGRESS 2006, and
LANGSTON A WELCH as treasurer;
WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and
CHRISTINE R ACCARDI as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT MATT
MILLER, and DON EISERLING as
treasurer;

MARK HUNT FOR CONGRESS and
JOSEPH F SMITH as treasurer;

- FRIENDS FOR DIX, and Gronewald, Matt -

as treasurer;

CITIZENS TO ELECT PHILLIP
JACKSON, and KIRSTEN ROKKE as
treasurer;

GILLILAND FOR CONGRESS, and
BRIAN GILLILAND as treasurer;
KISER 4 CONGRESS, and CLYDE
GLENN JONES as treasurer;
LIBERTY PA PAC, and TROY M
CASSEL as treasurer;

[ N e W W N

N/ N N N N N N N N N N N Nas N N N N N N N N N N S N N N N N N N Nt

AF# 1495

AF# 1521

AF# 1497

AF# 1515

AF# 1499

AF# 1501

AF# 1523

AF# 1500

AF# 1510

AF# 1498

AF# 1507

AF# 1508

AF# 1509

AF#1503

AF# 1504




- Federal Election Commission | . : Page 2
Certification for Administrative Fines
September 29, 2006

KISER 4 CONGRESS, and CLYDE
GLENN JONES as treasurer;
LIBERTY PA PAC, and TROY M
CASSEL as treasurer; .
- ASIAN AMERICAN ACTION FUND
(AAA FUND), and IRENE BUENO as
treasurer;
FLORIDA CONGRESSIONAL
- COMMITTEE, and FORREST B RAFFEL
o as treasurer;
1 IBEW 349 ELECTRO - PAC, and BRIAN
M RAPPAPORT as treasurer;
™ MS CONSULTANTS INC POLITICAL
w ACTION COMMITTEE MSCPAC, and
N . RAYMOND J BRIYA as treasurer;
o MURRAY ENERGY CORPORATION
3 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
r:} Newport, Christopher as treasurers”
UNITED FRESH FRUIT AND
VEGETABLE ASSOCIATION FRESH
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
(FRESH PAC), and Guenther, Robert as
treasurer; ’
REYNOLDS CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT INC PAC, and
RICHARD T REYNOLDS as treasurer;

AF# 1507
AF# 1508

AF# 1496
AF#1502

AF# 1505

AF#1513
AF# 1514

AF# 1522

AF# 1518

MICHIGAN DOCTORS POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE - MICHIGAN
STATE MEDICAL SOCIETY, and Grant,
James Dr. MD as treasurer;

OHIO ASSOCIATION OF MORTGAGE
BROKERS PAC (OAMB PAC), and
STEVE R. CLAY as treasurer;
REPUBLICANS FOR CHOICE PAC, and
Stone, Ann E. W. Ms. as treasurer;
RIGHTMARCH.COM PAC INC, and
Greene William as treasurer;

MONROE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
COMMITTEE. and KAY SISUNG as
treasurer;

AF# 1511

AF# 1516

AF# 1517

AF# 151¢

N’ N N N N N N e N N

AF# 1512

N N N N/
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: _;certlfy that on September 29, 2006 the Commission took the following actions: on ithe.

T : AdmmIStraUVe Fine Program Reason To Believe Recommendatron 2006 July Quarterly
!;:uq N " g “t i

e "'-'-;I-Report as recommended in the Reports Analysis D1v181on s Memorandum dated '

o ,S_eptember 25, 2006, on the following comm1ttees:

~ Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatwely for
the dec151on a ' :

Federal Election Co.ission . | Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines ' '
September 29, 2006

- CERTIFICATION

1, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

. “ _,'AF#149.5  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ANDER ON
- FOR CONGRESS, and MELINDA MILLIGAN WALLACE as treasurer v1olated 2

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners .

AF#1521 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ' ' !
SCHLESINGER US SENATE, and LAURA A WABNO as treasurer violated 2 U. S.C. _ - o
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the ' :
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners

‘Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub voted affirmatively for

the decision.

AF#1497 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CAMPAIGN
TO ELECT MIKE PROTACK, and MARY ANN PROTACK as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. '
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. - AF#1509 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MARK G
' ' FLANAGAN FOR CONGRESS, and RICHARD W WOOD as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
- Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for
the demsmn

AF#1515 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NEREE FOR-
US CONGRESS, and ROUDY THOMAS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated

o on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, -
4 von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

M

‘E:j ' AF#1499  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
w TO ELECT KEVIN SCOTT, and BARRY GREENSPAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

e * 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
@ amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners

iffﬁ’ Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
iy the decision.

AF#1501 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FISHER FOR
CONGRESS 2006, and LANGSTON A WELCH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlve]y for the
decision.

AF#1523 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WEGNER FOR
CONGRESS, and CHRISTINE R ACCARDI as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. .

AF#1500 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT MATT MILLER, and DON EISERLING as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

AF#1510 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MARK HUNT
FOR CONGRESS, and JOSEPH F SMITH as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
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‘Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for the
' demsmn :

- AF#1503  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS FOR
- DIX, and Gronewald, Matt as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
. ‘determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report,
* ' *(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
L '..Spakovsky, Walther and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. :

o AF#1498 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS TO DR

T ELECT PHILLIP JACKSON, and KIRSTEN ROKKE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C- ges SRR
ot 434(a) ‘and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the | o

© - . amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commxssmners T

o {'Lenhard Mason Toner von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁnnatlvely for

" the decision. . R

o : -AF#1504 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: §)) ﬁnd reason to believe. that GILLILAN'D
~ FOR CONGRESS, and BRIAN GILLILAND as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be theamou_nt
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Welntraub voted affirmatively for the

~ AF#1507 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KISER4 : "
_ CONGRESS, and CLYDE GLENN JONES as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for the :
decision. ‘ -

AF#1508 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that LIBERTY PA
PAC, and TROY M CASSEL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and makea - -
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner,

" von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the de_cision.

AF#1496 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ASIAN
AMERICAN ACTION FUND (AAA FUND), and IRENE BUENO as treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision.

- AF#1502 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FLORIDA

CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE, and FORREST B RAFFEL as treasurer violated 2
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Certification for Administrative Fines
September 29, 2006 ' '

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would

be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for
the decision. , '

AF#1505 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that IBEW 349

ELECTRO - PAC, and BRIAN RAPPAPORT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount '

-indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,

Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. - -

AF#1513 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MS
CONSULTANTS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE MSCPAC, and

'RAYMOND ] BRIYA as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1514 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MURRAY
ENERGY CORPORATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Newport,
Christopher as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the -
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#1522 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
FRESH FRUIT AND VEGETABLE ASSOCIATION FRESH POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (FRESH PAC), and Guenther, Robert as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the
decision. ‘

AF#1518 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that REYNOLDS
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT INC PAC, and RICHARD T REYNOLDS as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1516 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that OHIO P
R e ASSOCIATION OF MORTGAGE BROKERS PAC (OAMB PAC), and STEVER. - .. -
w0 CLAY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determmatlon that
' PR the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the v
o ;‘."]"appropnate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, W lther E

: -and Welntraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
: 'AF#1517 . Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

o REPUBLICANS FOR CHOICE PAC, and Stone, Ann E. W. Ms. as treasurer v10]ated '2 .f_ |
. U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would

. -AF#1519 " Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: 1) ﬁnd reason to believe that

Federal Election Congsion | ' . , ~ Page7

Certification for Administrative Fines
September 29, 2006

- AF#1511,  Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MICHIGAN
'DOCTORS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE - MICHIGAN STATE MEDICAL
- SOCIETY, and Grant, James Dr. MD as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
-+ preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
-~ .. thereport; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, Toner, -
e '-von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for the demsmn P

be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners

Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for -
: the demsmn e

RIGHTMARCH.COM PAC INC, and Greene William as treasurer violated 2 U S C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for
the decision. . :

AF#1512 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MONROE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE, and KAY SISUNG as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners

~Lenhard, Mason, Toner, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted afﬁrmatlvely for
the decision. .

Otidas.auole sy I Lbor

Secretar} of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 4, 2006

'V Mary Ann Protack

Campalgn to Elect Mike Protack

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), reqmres that your .

‘ 'commlttee file a July Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements every calendar year.’ This S

report, covering the period through June 30th, shall be filed no later than July 15th.:2 U.S.C.
434(a). You were previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal

E]CCthl‘l Comm1ss1on ("FEC") indicate that this report was filed on 7/25/2006, 10 days 1ate

" "The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penaltles

for violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On

9/29/2006, the FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Campaign to Elect Mike
Protack and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or

- before July 15th. Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 CF.R. 111.43, the

amount of your civil money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $1,400. - It is due by
11/8/2006 and is based on these factors: ‘ A '

~ Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive

Level of Activity: $ 75,020
Number of Days Late: 10

. Number of Prev1ous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 0

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your

payment to the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment the FEC will send
you a final determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty
To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a

~ written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative

Review, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC' 20463. Your response must be received by
11/8/2006. Your written response must include the reason(s) why you are challengmg the RTB
finding and/or calculated civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are

~ based on a factual error, miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the
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existence of extraordinary circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond
your control and prevented you from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must
include the factual basis supporting the reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC
strongly encourages that documents be submitted in the form of affidavits or declarations.

Examples of circumstances that will not be considered extraordinary include, but are not limited'

to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff illness, computer failures and similar
circumnstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(iii) and (4).

" Your failure to raise an argument in a trmely fashion durmg the administrative process

shall be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petmon to the district court
under 2 U.S.C. 437g. 11 C.F.R. 111.38. :

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in wntmg, the name, address and telephone number of your
counsel and authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to thls
challenge and 1mposmon of the calculated civil money penality.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge
If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the
FEC will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination

that Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a
civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate
action authorized and required by the DCA, as amended, mcludmg transfer to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury for collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain
confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on
the public record in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that
you wish the matter to be made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding
the payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Laura Sinram in the Reports
Analysis Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-
1157. If you have questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of

Administrative Review at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)
694-1660. ‘

Sincerely,
Michael E. Toner
Chairman
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- ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 1 11 .43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $1,400 for the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal
Electxon Commxssmn to the following address:

Federal Electlon Comm1ssxon
" P.O. Box 979058 .
St LOUIS MO 63197-9000

o If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or ovemlght dehvery,
_please use thls address :

‘U S Bank Govemment Lockbox
“FEC #979058 s
1005 Convention Plaza
- Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
- St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 11/8/2006. Upon receipt of your remittance
and payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the

- debit will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a

copy of it. In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to
process the copy in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of
insufficient funds, we may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Campaign to Elect Mike Protack
FEC ID#: C00412775

AF#: 1497

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 11/8/2006

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $§ 1,400
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Mike Protack

FEC Office of Administrative Review
999 E Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Cooq12775 AF #1497

I received a phone call (23 October) making me aware of a $1400 fine for a
late report  (July 15 2006) which was mailed before the filing date and
should have been received by the FEC in'time to avoid any late issues.
Certainly, it would not have taken 12 days (report was logged 25 July) for

‘the report to arrivé and be processed. I returned the phone call to Patricia

Carmona the next day when I was in Delaware to inquire about this
unfortunate incident. The report was considered non sensitive and there
are no other assessments.

There are extraordinary circumstances because the local post office did
not send the mail in a proper fashion. Patricia Carmona notified me that
three certified letter notices had been returned from 10/6/ , 10/11/ , 10/17.
They were returned by the Post Office in Yorklyn, De 19736 as
undeliverable. I visit this post office every day I am in Delaware and
have never received these notices. The lack of these notices being
forwarded to me verify the Post Office’s lack of due diligence and the
source of the late report.

My desire is to termipaggabis account as soon as possible.

I am challenging this fine because the report was mailed by me, signed
and mailed on 13 July 2006 from the same Post Office that has not
forwarded these certified letters to me. They are at fault not our
campaign.

If it is any indication of the performance of the post office in getting
these certified letters to me I call into question how I can be held
accountable for the Post Office’s obvious incompetence. We have had our
service interrupted before by the Post Office because they said we did not
have proper snow removal from our street so our mail was not delivered
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for over one week. Complaints to this Post Office have made matters
worse for incoming mail but we were not aware of problems with
outgoing mail.

Thank you,

<A hher

Mike Protack
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Via First Class Mail

October 31, 2006

Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer
Campaign to Elect Mike Protack
P.O. Box 106

Yorklyn, DE 19736

C00412775
AF# 1497

Dear Ms. Protack:

On October 31, 2006, the Commission received the written response (“challenge”)
from the candidate which is being reviewed by the Office of Administrative Review. If
you have any questions regarding the challenge, please contact this Office on our toll free
number (800)424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202)694-1660.

Office of Administrative Review



. Commlttee Name Campalgn to Elect Mlke Protack
o C_omm_ltte'e ID#: COO412775

- N _Coﬁamiftee Address (if different than in RTB letter): N/A

Attach ments :

o . @

10 NOY -3 P 5 25

Date: November 3, 2006 -

REFERRAL TO OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW'
CHALLENGE RECEIVED

‘Treasurer Name (if different than in RTB finding): N/A

Copy of RTB Clrculatlon Report, dated September 25 2006 and RTB

Certification, dated September 29, 2006: Previously Forwarded
Attachment #: N/A

Certified Return Receipt (to be forwarded at later date if not yet received) - N
Attachment #: N/A

Original Correspondence Received by RAD in Response to
RTB Letter (Y/N): N
Attachment #: N/A
RAD Staff Declaration:
-July Quarterly Prior Report Notice, dated June 21 2006.
-Non-Filer Letter, dated July 21, 2006.
-RTB Letter, dated October 4, 2006.
Attachment #: 2
Other RAD Information: Letter Tracking, Fax and Memo to file info.
Attachment#: 3




. Attachment # 3~
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DECLARATION OF PATRICIA CARMONA

I am the Chief of the Compliance Branch for the Reports Analysis Division of the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Chief of the Compliance Branch, |
oversee the research conducted with regard to the Administrative Fine Program. | make this
declaration based on my personal knowledge and, if called upon as a witness, could and
would testify competently to the following matters.
I hereby certify that documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of the following
sent by the Commission to the Campaign to Elect Mike Protack committee:

- Prior Notice, dated June 21, 2006, referencing the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

- Non-Filer Letter, dated July 21, 2006, referencing the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

- Reason-to-Believe Letter, dated October 4, 2006, referencing the 2006 July

Quarterly Report

| hereby certify that | have searched the Commission’s public records and find that the
Campaign to Elect Mike Protack committee filed the 2006 July Quarterly Report on paper with
the Secretary of the Senate on July 25, 2006.
Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746, | declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct and we have provided all relevant telecoms for the case. This declaration was

executed at Washington, D.C. on the 3rd day of November, 2006.

[

Patricia Carmona

Chief, Compliance Branch
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission

Pages
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= UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICEe Home | Help
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Track & Confirm
.
Track & Confirm
Search Results
Label/Receipt Number: 7005 1820 0003 8239 5838 :
Status: Unclaimed Track & Confirm \\______J
. . Enter Label/Receipt Number.
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BJ”& was not claimed by the addressee. I
:Z:; ( Additional Details > ) ( Retum to USPS.com Home > ) (
o
f_fﬁ Notification Options
?g Track & Confirm by email
h Get current event information or updates for your item sent to you or others by email.
™

POSTAL INSPECTORS  Site map contact us government services jobs National & Premier Accounts
Preserving the Trust Copyright © 1999-2004 USPS. All Rights Reserved. Terms of Use Privacy Policy
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http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternetWeb/InterLabellnquiry.do 10/19/2006
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WhitePages.com - Online Directory Assistance Page 1 of 1

MSN Home Hotmail My MSN Sign In

IMSN™ white Pages
White Pages  Yellow Pages Reverse Phone Reverse Address Area & ZIP Codes

More Information for: sp

Mike & Maryann Protack
10 Larchmont Ct

Hockessin, DE 19707-9682
(302) 234-4728

w Local Time: 8:42 a.m.
[ Find Neighbors

My

™4

o] Back to Results

W

™ Area Code Map

on Map this Location

&

Save to Outlook®

o TR

"™ E-mail to Friends

Phone Details
Line Type: Land Line
Provider: Verizon

Copyright © 1996-2006 WhitePages.com. All rights reserved.

MSN Privacy  Legal

© 2006 Micros

ATTACHMENT 3
http://www.whitepages.com/5050/search/Replay?search_1d=30231381350145722141&lo... 10/23/2006




Fon,
2y
M
™

]
N
Cz“

P,
"

HRAAKAKHHOKAOKIKNK —COMM‘JM- HOKAOK X ook DATE OCT—24—2W‘NO‘0W* TIME 14:01 sokkoksiokkok

MODE = MEMORY TRANSMISSION START=0CT-24 13:59 END=0CT-24 14:01
FILE NO.=922
STN NO.  COMM.  ABBR NO. STATION NAME/TEL NO. PAGES  DURATION
291 oK & 9130822344827 804804 0P:@2:84

-FEC REPORTS ANALYSIS -

..... DHORKKAKIRNK = = RoKkk — 2022193496 sokkskoklorlok

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

FAX TRANSMITTAL
Date; 8 10-24-0¢

To: | MiKe ProtacK

Fax #: D03 ~ 234~ 48F
From: ch‘r(é(‘a C-;

"Maonc,
FEC Fax #: (202) 219-3496
FEC Phone #  (800) 424-9530 or (202) 694-1130
Page Count; , L{
(including cover sheet)

ATTACHMENT 3




" THROUGH: = PATRINAM. CLARK.

" FROM: | SHAWN WOODHEAD WER

Csiuabiad AT
. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION WG D30
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 = Y

Sy i ,

- THE COMMISSION

- STAFF DIRECTOR

MARGARITA MAISONET
CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFI

REVIEWING OFFICER
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

~ SUBJECT: AF# 1497 — CAMPAIGN TO ELECT MIKE PROTACK; :'ND

MARY ANN PROTACK, AS TREASURER (C00412775)

The attached Reviewing Officer Recommendation is being circulated on an

_informational basis. A copy was also sent to respondents in accordance with

11 CFR. § 111.36(f). The. respondents may file with the Commission Secretary a
written response within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation.

After the 10 day period, the Reviewing Officer Recommendation and ‘the‘

respondents’ written response, if any, will be circulated to the Commission to make a
final determmatlon :

Attachment
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Respondents Response

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION April 17, 2007
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

REVIEWING OFFICER RECOMMENDATION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (“OAR”)

- AF# 1497 Campa1 gn to Elect Mike Protack and Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer (C00412775)

On September 29, 2006, the Federal Election Commission (“the Comrmssmn”) found

. ..teason to believe (“RTB”) that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to. tlmely T
. file the 2006 July Quarterly Report, a non-election sensitive report, and made a preliminary ...
'determmauon that the civil money penalty was $1,400 based on the schedule of penalues at -
NS CFR § '111.43. They were notified by the Reports Analysis Division (“RAD™) on: .-
- October 4, 2006 of the Commission’s RTB finding and civil money penalty. The RTB letter was .
" sent certified mail to the address of record, was returned because it was unclaimed, and was sent
© . via facmmﬂe and first class mail on October 24, 2006.

On October 31, 2006, the Commission received a written response (*“‘challenge”) from the.
Candidate, Mike Protack, on behalf of the respondents, who states that the report was mailed on
July 13 and should have been received by the filing date. He blames the local Post Offlce for not
sending the mail in a proper fashion. The Candidate cites past service problems with the postal
staff and asks that he not be held accountable for their incompetence.

- Analvsis

The July Quarterly Report was filed on July 25, 2006, 10 days late.

The Federal Election Campaign Act requires that a report for the quarter ending June 30,
2006 be filed no later than July 15", 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104. 5(a)(1)().
Reports sent by first class mail must be received by the filing date to be timely filed.
2US.C. §434(a)(5) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.19(b) and 104.5(¢). The treasurer shall be personally
responsible for the timely filing of reports. 11 C.F.R. § 104.14(d).

The Candidate states that he mailed the report on July 13 and, in RAD’s October 24
telecoms [written records of telephone conversations], the Candidate admits to using regular
mail. He did not avail himself of one of the “safe harbor” methods described in
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(5) when he sent the report by first class mail. As a result, the report is
considered filed on the date received, July 25. If they experienced problems with their local
postal service, they could have used an overnight delivery service, another “safe harbor” option

“under 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(5).

The challenge fails to address any of the three valid excuses enumerated at
11 C.FR. § 111.35(b). These are: (i) the existence of factual errors; and/or (ii) the improper
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calculation of the civil money penalty; and/or (iii) the existence of extraordinary circumstances

that were beyond their control and that were for a duration of at least 48 hours and that prevented

them from filing the report in a timely manner. The Reviewing Officer, therefore, recommends
that the Commission make a final determination that the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)
and assess a civil money penalty of $1,400.

OAR Recommendations

(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1497 that the Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and Mary
Ann Protack, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of
$1,400; and ‘ ' '

(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Jill I. Sugarman
Attachments

Attachment 1 - Challenge Received from Respondents
Attachment 2 - Declaration from RAD

Attachment 3 -

Attachment 4 - Declaration from OAR
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4 Pages

DECLARATION OF JILL I. SUGARMAN

. I am the Reviewing Analyst in the Office of Administrative Review for the Federal
Election Commission (“Commission”). In my capacity as Reviewing Analyst, I

~ conduct research with respect to all challenges submitted in accordance w1th the

-~ Administrative Fine program.

2.- The 2006 July Quarterly Report is due July 15, 2006. Senate principal campaxgn ;

L '-,commmees must file reports with the Secretary of the Senate. Reports sent by flrst S

- class mail must be received by the close of busmess on July 15 to be timely ﬁled

o 'j_.‘recewed and the Disclosure Division to complete an Envelope Replacement Page; S
o disclosing the method used to file the report.
‘3. -Tt is the practice of the Office of Public Records, Secretary of the Senate to date stamp”_' o
v each report as it is received and to complete an envelope replacement page dlsclosmg'l' :
~ the method used to file the report as well as either the date of receipt or postmark:.
.~ T hereby certify that 1 have searched the Commission’s public records and- that the
~ documents identified herein are true and accurate copies of Page 1 of the Summary" '

Page, envelope replacement page, and the Senate Office of Public Records postmark
sheet for the 2006 July Quarterly Report filed via first class mail by the Committee to
Elect Mike Protack and Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer. According to Commission
records, the report covers the period from April 1 through June 30, 2006, the envelope

~_had no legible postmark, and the report was received on July 25, 2006. :
. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregomg is

true and correct and that this declaration was executed at Washington on the 17™ of

pri, 2007. O Suggaman,

Yill 1. Sugarmz;n

Reviewing Analyst :
Office of Administrative Review
Federal Election Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
April 23,2007
Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer
Campaign to Elect Mike Protack
PO Box 106
Yorklyn, DE 19736

C00412775
AF# 1497

Dear Ms. Protack:

On September 29, 2006, the Federal Election Commission (“Commission”) found reason to
believe (“RTB”) that the Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and you, as Treasurer (“respondents’”),
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2006 July Quarterly Report. The Commission
also made a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty was $1,400 based on the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43.

After reviewing the written response and any supplemental information submitted by you and
Commission staff, the Reviewing Officer has recommended that the Commission make a final
determination in this matter. A copy of the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation is attached.

You may file with the Commission Secretary a written response to the recommendation within
10 days of the date of this letter. Your written response should be sent to the Commission Secretary,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. As a result of the anthrax threat in the Washington, DC area,
US Postal Service mail delivery to federal agencies, including the Commission, has been interrupted.
Until regular mail delivery resumes, you may also file your written response with the Commission
Secretary via facsimile (202-208-3333) or by courier at the same address (if you use an overnight
delivery service, please use zip code 20004 instead of zip code 20463). Please include the AF # in your
response. Your response may not raise any arguments not raised in your original written response or not
directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The
Commission will then make a final determination in this matter.

Please contact me at the toll free number 800-424-9530 (press O, then press 1660) or
202-694-1660 if you have any questions.

Smcerely

L Sug ma ﬁ
eviewing Ana yst
Office of Administrative Review

Attachment
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Mike Protack FeLERALELEC T,
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FEC CRETARIAT

C00412775 o0
AF# 1530,AF# 1497 WPR 24 A yy: 2b

I received a letter dated 23 April 2007 offering me the chance to dispute the
administrative fees of $1400. per incident.

I have used up more time and effort explaining this reporting episode than

[t anything other admin matter in the last year. Today, instead of taking care of

(0 my Mother who has dementia I am calling and writing the FEC.

My

™ I mailed our reports using the U S Post Office which is an approved method for

ﬁ transmitting the reports. However, I am being told now that while the “safe

N harbor” methods are not required they are indeed the only “reliable”

o methods for sending documents. I was also told to “use FEDEX or UPS if you

& really want to be sure the stuff gets here”. Enforcement of an administrative

T:a Iequi ing non-required methods outside of r ations is not fair
or reasonable to any campaign committee.

We used the U S Mail as allowed by the FEC regulations with 8 days of trangit
time between Delaware and Washington, DC. Five days is long enough to
walk to Washington DC and hand-deliver the documents although I was told I
was told that mode was not allowed even though I offered to do so. The
1egulations clearly do not require any other mode of delivery or special
trzacking. To be told that “if you can’t prove you did this then you didn’t” is
offensive to any American.

I clearly documented special cir that lasted more than 48
hours. In many incidents I detailed the numerous shortcomings of our local
post office. Missed mailings, undelivered certified mailings etc. were all
documented which is why I offered to hand deliver the reports while I was in
DC and I was told I could not hand deliver anything given post 9-11
regulations. Clearly, when told that the government was unreliable and extra
personal effort is offered and refused adding on a fine is outside of the
regulations.

Unless the regulations require “safe harbor” methods a campaign cormittee
should not have to pay a civil fine because of the failure of a government

agency (Post Office) which has been documented. This failure is clearly
acknowledged by the FEC. letter of 23 April it clearly st ‘“fo avol

the unpredictability of first class mail service, the Candidate could have
chosen an alfernative “safe Hatbor’’ method.” Could have is not the same as

should have.
Tk Pedoct
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~ MEMORANDUM

To - " THE COMMISSION o/
W THROUGH: = . PATRINAM.CLARK -
@ STAFF DIRECTOR
w70 MARGARITA MAISONET :
w. - CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICE
LAV I - c ‘
5. FROM: SHAWN WOODHEAD WER
. - ©  REVIEWING OFFICER
ey - OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW

- SUBJECT: FINAL DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION IN AF# 1497— -
AT -~ CAMPAIGN TO ELECT MIKE PROTACK AND MARY ANN
PROTACK, AS TREASURER (C00412775)

On September 29, 2006, the Commission found reason to believe that the

- respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2006 July Quarterly
Report and also made a preliminary determination that the-civil money penalty was $1, 400
based on the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. -

On October 31, 2006, the Commission received the respondents’ written response
(“challenge”). After reviewing the challenge, the Reviewing Officer’s recommendation
dated April 17, 2007 was forwarded to the Commission. A copy was simultaneously

~forwarded to the respondents. The Reviewing Officer reccommended that the Commission
make a final determination that they violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty of $1,400 because they submitted no evidence that a factual error was made, that
the civil money penalty was miscalculated at RTB or that extraordinary circumstances
existed which prevented them from filing the report on time. :

Within 10 days of transmittal of the recommendation, the respondents -may file a

written response with the Commission Secretary which may not raise any arguments not

“raised in the respondents’ challenge or not directly responsive to the Reviewing Officer’s

recommendation. 11 C.F.R. § 111.36(f). The Commission received thelr written response
on April 24, 2007 which is attached for your review.
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OAR Recommendations
(1) Make a final determination in AF# 1497 that the Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and

Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assess a civil money
penalty of $1,400; and ‘ v

(2) Send the appropriate letter.

Reviewing Analyst: Jill I. Sugarman

Attachment
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

* DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Tuesday, May 08, 2007_11:00

" BALLOT DEADLINE: Friday, May 11, 2007 _4:00

. . COMMISSIONER: LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY, WALTHER, WEINTRAUB
W
M

| SUBJECT:

-~ #1497 — Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and
* Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer (C00412775)
“Memorandum from the Reviewing Officer
- dated May 7, 2007.

O

()
()

COMMENTS:

DATE:

Final Determination Recommendation in AF

| approve the recommendation(s)

-l object to the recommendation(s)

I am recused from voting

No vote by ballot

SIGNATURE:

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return ONLY
THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later than date and
time shown above.

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

- SENSITIVE



e
fron,

Py

|
e
™
a1
(1]
Fro
™

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Final Determination Recommendation: ) AF 1497
Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and )
Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer. )
CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on May 11, 2007, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in AF 1497:

1. Make a final determination in AF 1497 that the Campaign to Elect

Mike Protack and Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty of $1,400.

2. Send the appropriate letter, as recommended in the Reviewing
Officer’s Memorandum dated May 7, 2007.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

007 Vi Y Lsoe
Date Mary W. D¢ve
Secretary/of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 16, 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mary Ann Protack, as Treasurer
Campaign to Elect Mike Protack
P.O. Box 106

Yorklyn, DE 19736

ID# C00412775
AF# 1497

Dear Ms. Protack:

On September 29, 2006, the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") found
reason to believe ("RTB") that the Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and you, as Treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) for failing to timely file the 2006 July Quarterly Report. By letter
dated October 4, 2006, the Commission sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a
civil money penalty calculated at RTB of $1,400 in accordance with the schedule of penalties at
11 CF.R. § 111.43. On October 31, 2006, the Office of Administrative Review received the
written response from the Candidate, Mike Protack, challenging the RTB finding.

The Reviewing Officer reviewed the Commission’s RTB finding with its supporting
documentation and the written response. Based on this review, the Reviewing Officer
recommended that the Commission make a final determination that the Campaign to Elect Mike

Protack and you, as Treasurer, violated 2 US.C.§ 434(a) and assess a civil money penalty in the -

amount of $1,400 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. § 111.43. The basis for the Reviewing Officer’s
recommendation was included in the Final Determination Report, a copy of which was sent to
you on April 23, 2007.

On April 24, 2007, the Commission Secretary received a written response from Mr.
Protack and a copy was forwarded to the Commission. On May 11, 2007, the Commission
adopted the Reviewing Officer's recommendation and made a final determination that the
Campaign to Elect Mike Protack and you, as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and assessed

a civil money penalty of $1,400. It is based on the same factors used to calculate the civil money
penalty at RTB.

To Pay the Civil Money Penalty

To pay the civil money penalty, send the enclosed form and payment to the address on
page 3 within 30 days of receipt of this letter.
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If You Do Not Pay the (ﬂ Money Penalty .

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will
be subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1996 ("DCIA"), 31 U.S.C. § 3701 et seq. If you do not pay this debt within
30 days (or file a written petition to a federal district court - see below), the Commission will
transfer the debt to the U.S. Department of the Treasury ("Treasury") for collection. Within 5
days of the transfer to Treasury, Treasury will contact the debtor and request payment. Treasury
currently charges a fee of 28% of the civil money penalty amount for its collection services. The
fee will be added to the amount of the civil money penalty that you owe. Should Treasury’s
attempts fail, Treasury will refer the debt to a private collection agency ("PCA"). If the debt
remains unpaid, Treasury may recommend that the Commission refer the matter to the
Department of Justice for litigation.

If You Choose to Appeal the Final Determination and/or Civil Money Penalty

If you choose to appeal the final determination, you should submit a written petition,
within 30 days of receipt of this letter, to the district court of the United States for the district in
which the committee or treasurer reside, or transact business, requesting that the final
determination be modified or set aside. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(C)(iii). Your failure to raise
an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall be deemed a waiver of
the respondents' right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under
2U.S.C. §437g. 11 CFR.§111.38. ‘

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to
11 CF.R. § 111.42(b). Although the file must be placed on the public record within 30 days
from the date of the Commission's notification, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding the payment of the civil money penalty, please
contact Jill I. Sugarman on our toll free number (800)424-9530 (press O, then ext. 1660) or
(202)694-1660.

Sincerely,

RAHLY

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman
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ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. § 111.43, the civil money
penalty is $1,400 for the 2006 July Quarterly Report.

This penalty should be paid by check or money order, made payable to the Federal
Election Commission. It should be sent by mail to:

Federal Election Commission
PO Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your payment by courier or overnight delivery, please use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC # 979058

1005 Convention Plaza
Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The form and payment are due within 30 days of receipt of this létter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTs). Your account
will be electronically debited for the amount on the check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit
will appear on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it.
In case the EFT cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy

in lieu of the original check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we
may try to make the transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Campaign to Elect Mike Protack
FEC ID#: C00412775
AF#: 1497

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,400
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AGREEMENT AS TO THE METHOD OF CERTIFYING
DEBTS SUBMITTED TO THE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICE’S
CROSS-SERVICING PROGRAM

This Agreement (Agreement) is submitted by:
Creditor Agency: Federal Election Commission
Date of Agreement: November 1, 2006

The Creditor Agency agrees that:

L This Agreement covers all debts, including updates, changes, and
modifications (Debts) submitted on or after the date of this Agreement, by Creditor
Agency to the Financial Management Service (FMS), a bureau of the U.S. Department of
the Treasury, for collection through the FMS’s Cross-Servicing Program (Cross-
Servicing);

II. Creditor Agency will submit debts to Cross-Servicing via Electronic
Transmission of "Add Records" or "Update Records," as described in the attached
Exhibit A. Each time the Creditor Agency submits a Debt via an Add Record or Update
Record, the Creditor Agency is certifying the Debt;

III.  Any person who submits Debts via an Add Record or Update Record has
or will have delegated authority to certify the Debts on behalf of the head of the Creditor
Agency, and the Creditor Agency will provide a copy of this Agreement to any such
person; and,

IV. By submitting Debts via an Add Record or Update Record, the person
submitting such Debts is certifying to the U.S. Department of the Treasury, under penalty
of perjury pursuant to 31 U.S.C: § 3716, 31 U.S.C. § 3720A, and 28 U.S.C. § 1746, that
to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, the following is true and correct:

1. Valid Debts. The debts are delinquent, valid and legally enforceable in the
amounts stated. No debtor has repaid or agreed to repay the claim under a signed
repayment agreement or filed for review of the claim.

2. No Bar to Collection. The debts are not subject to any circumstances that legally
preclude or bar collection. There are no foreclosures pending with respect to any
collateral securing a debt. The Agency’s records do not show that any debtor owing a
debt has filed for bankruptcy protection. Alternatively, the Agency can clearly establish
that any automatic stay has been lifted or is no longer in effect.

3. Due Process. The Agency, at a minimum, has made reasonable efforts to obtain
payment of the debt, demanded payment, and provided the debtor with the notice and
opportunities described below:
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A. At least 30 days prior to the date of this certification, the Agency has
provided, or made reasonable efforts to provide each debtor with:

e written notification, at the debtor’s most current known address, of the nature
and the amount of the debt, the intention of the Agency to collect the debt through
referral to Treasury, and actions that may be taken by Treasury including referral
of the debt to a private collection agency and referral of the debt to the
Department of Justice for litigation;

e an opportunity to inspect and copy the records of the Agency with respect to the
debt; and

e an opportunity for review within the Agency of the determination of the Agency
with respect to the debt, including the opportunity to present evidence that all or
part of the debt is not past-due or legally enforceable.

B. The Agency has considered any evidence presented by the debtor and
determined that the amount of the debt is past-due and legally enforceable and there are
no pending appeals of such determination.

4. Interest and Penalties. The Agency has complied with all of the provisions of

31 U.S.C. § 3717 and the Federal Claims Collection Standards, as well as other statutes,
regulations and policies applicable to the Agency’s assessment of interest, penalties and
administrative costs. The Agency has mailed a written notice to all debtors explaining the
Agency’s requirements concerning the charges.

CERTIFICATION: Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I certify that I have been delegated
authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the head of my agency.

d‘W&Jﬂcﬁ&zM é/aowd

Shawn Woodhead Werth

Director, Office of Administrative Review
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ATTACHMENT A
TREASURY CROSS-SERVICING PROGRAM
CERTIFICATION TERMINOLOGY

For purposes of the foregoing Certification Agreement, the following describes how
creditor agencies submit debts via Electronic Transmission of computer records to the
Cross-Servicing Program:

1. Electronic Transmission. Any transmission from creditor agencies to the Cross-
Servicing Program via any form of electronic media (including, but not limited to, tapes,
diskettes, and on-line access), as more particularly described in Step 7; Electronic Format
in the "Crossservicing Implementation Guide", dated November 1998, as may be
amended or updated ("Cross Servicing Guide"), is an Electronic Transmission.

2. Add Records. Add Records are electronic records which creditor agencies use to
add new debts to Cross-Servicing. Add Records are more particularly described in "Step
7; Agency File Formats" in the Cross Servicing Guide.

3. Update Records. Update Records are electronic records that creditor agencies use
to update, change or modify information about debts previously transmitted to Cross-
Servicing by creditor agencies. Update Records are more particularly described in "Step
7; Agency File Formats" in the Cross Servicing Guide.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /497

DATE SCANNED | 9/;.4 [;»1

SCANNER NO. 2

SCAN OPERATOR p31)
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